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Peter Engle

From: Nascimento, Eric (DOT) <Eric.Nascimento@dot.state.ma.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 1:17 PM
To: Peter Engle
Cc: Lisa Westwell
Subject: RE: Fiske Hill East

Hi Peter, 

I talked with our traffic engineer and our assistant project engineer about the number of lanes exiting the site driveway 
and they are both in agreement that the District would only allow a single exit lane from the site driveway.  We all have 
concerns that the additional lane could potentially restrict the sight distance if there is a vehicle in both lanes. As you 
mention, staggering the stop lines would make the sight distance much worse for vehicles turning left from the site 
driveway. Also, the traffic analysis submitted with the permit shows the intersection will operate at acceptable level of 
service with a single lane exit, with maximum queue lengths of 72 feet on the driveway approach, which is about 3 cars, 
which is typical for an unsignalized intersection/driveway. Thanks. 

‐Eric 


